TRIAL COURT OF MASSACHUSETTS

CAMBRIDGE DISTRICT COURT



SMALL CLAIMS SESSION

Date filed: August 8, 2000

______________________________

BARRY JASPAN


)


Plaintiff


)

v.




)






)

Community Newsdealers Inc.
)


Defendant


)
______________________________)

PLAINTIFF’S COMPLAINT

The Plaintiff will present evidence at trial of each of the following claims.

1. This complaint is brought pursuant to 47 USC 227, the "Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1991" (TCPA), and 47 CFR 64.1200, jointly referred to below as the “Acts.”

2. This action can be brought in state court.  Although the TCPA is a federal law, in 47 USC 227(c)(5) it clearly establishes a private right of action by individual telephone subscribers in the court of the state in which they reside.

3. The Defendant in this case violated the Acts while conducting telephone solicitations on behalf of Globe Newspaper Company, Inc. (“GNC”), the publisher of The Boston Globe and the owner of the Defendant.

4. The Acts require telemarketers to follow specific guidelines concerning telephone subscribers that do not wish to be called, and specify minimum statutory damages in the event of violations of the regulations.

5. 47 USC 227(c)(2) required the FCC to prescribe regulations to protect telephone subscribers' rights to avoid receiving telephone solicitations to which they object.  In response to this requirement, the FCC issued 47 CFR 64.1200.

6. 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2) requires any entity placing unsolicited advertisements by telephone solicitation to keep “a list of persons who do not wish to receive telephone solicitations made by or on behalf of that person or entity.”  Such a list has come to be known as a “do not call list,” and a request not to be called has come to be known as a “do not call request.”  47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii) requires such “do not call” requests to be recorded, and 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(vi) requires such “do not call” requests to be maintained and honored for 10 years.

7. 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iv) requires that “a person or entity making a telephone solicitation must provide the called party with … a telephone number or address at which the person or entity may be contacted.”

8. 47 USC 227(c)(5), “Private Right of Action,” grants individuals the right to bring action in state court against an entity violating the regulations prescribed under (c)(2).  It states that individuals may recover actual monetary loss from such violations, or to receive $500 in damages for each such violation, whichever is greater.  Furthermore, it states that “if the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowingly violated the regulations prescribed under this subsection,” triple damages may be awarded.

9. On November 3, 1999, February 2, 2000, May 22, 2000, and June 16, 2000, the Defendant placed unsolicited telephone advertisements to the Plaintiff’s telephone line, 617-354-6428, encouraging the Plaintiff to subscribe to The Boston Globe.

10. Each time the Defendant placed a telemarketing call to the Plaintiff, the Plaintiff asked to be added to the Defendant's “do not call” list or asked not to be called again.  It has been the Plaintiff’s standard policy to make such a request of each calling telemarketer since June 1999.

11. Each of the calls placed on February 2, 2000, May 22, 2000, and June 16, 2000 violated at least one aspect of 47 USC 227 and/or 47 CFR 64.1200.

12. The Defendant did not properly record two of the Plaintiff’s “do not call” requests as required by 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii). The Defendant has no record of these requests for the calls placed on November 3, 1999 and February 22, 2000.  Thus, the Defendant violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii) twice.

13. Given that the Plaintiff asked not to be called again after each call received from the Defendant, each of the calls placed on February 22, 2000, May 22, 2000, and June 16, 2000 violated the Defendant's obligation to honor the Plaintiff's “do not call” request.  Thus, the Defendant violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(vi) three times.

14. During the call on June 16, 2000, the Defendant’s employee that called (who gave the name “Janice”) provided neither a phone number nor an address for The Boston Globe when asked.  Thus, the Defendant violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iv) once.

15. As stated in paragraph 12 of this complaint, the Defendant violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii) twice.  As stated in paragraph 13 of this complaint, the defendant violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(vi) thrice. As stated in paragraph 14 of this complaint, the defendant violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iv) once.  47 USC 227(c)(5) states that the Defendant is liable for $500 in damages for each violation of the regulations.  The defendant is thus liable for a total of $3,000 to the Plaintiff.

16. The Defendant willfully and knowingly violated the statute and regulations in each instance.  47 USC 227(c)(5) states that “if the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowingly violated the regulations prescribed under this subsection,” triple damages may be awarded.

PRAYERS FOR RELIEF

The Defendant committed six separate violations 47 USC 227 and 47 CFR 64.1200.  The Plaintiff asks the court to award him the statutory damage amount of $500.00 for each such violation, and, pursuant to 47 USC 227(c)(5), award triple damages of $1,500.00 for each willful or knowing violation of the statue and regulations.  Therefore, the Plaintiff asks the court to award $3,000 in damages, an additional $6,000 as triple damages, and $19 in court costs, for a total of $9,019.

The Plaintiff also asks the Court to award any other relief that is just and equitable.

The Plaintiff waives any amount to which he is otherwise entitled that is in excess of the jurisdictional amount for small claims actions.  Under G.L. c. 218, § 21, that limit is $2,000 for the initial amount, and the court may award up to $6,000 as treble damages in this case.
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